

UTTRAKHAND		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
Alternate Hydro Energy Centre	Roorkee	www.iitr.ac.in
Archeological Survey of India	Dehradun	www.asi.nic.in
Aryabhatta Research Institute of Observational Sciences	Nainital	www.aries.res.in
Central Building Research Institute	Roorkee	www.cbri.res.in
Central Soil & Water Conservation Research & Training Institute	Dehradun	www.cswcrtiweb.org
Defence Electronics Application Laboratory	Dehradun	www.drdo.org
Defence Institute of Bio Energy Research	Haldwani	www.drdo.org
Directorate of Coldwater Fisheries Research	Bhimtal	www.dcfri.res.in
Exploration and Development Directorate	Dehradun	www.ongcindia.com
Forest Survey of India	Dehradun	www.fsi.nic.in
Geodata Processing and Interpretation Center, ONGC	Dehradun	www.ongcindia.com
Gobind Ballabh Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment and Development	Almora	www.gbpihed.gov.in
Indian Council of Forestry Research & Education	Dehradun	www.icfre.org
Indian Institute of Petroleum	Dehradun	www.iip.res.in
Indian Institute of Remote Sensing, Indian Space Research Organisation	Dehradun	www.iirs.gov.in
Indira Gandhi National Forest Academy	Dehradun	www.ignfa.gov.in
Institute of Drilling Technology, ONGC	Dehradun	www.ongcindia.com
Institute of Technology Management	Mussoorie	www.itm.edu
Instruments Research & Development Establishment	Dehradun	www.drdo.org
Keshava Deva Malaviya Institute of Petroleum Exploration, ONGC	Dehradun	www.ongcindia.com
National Institute of Hydrology	Roorkee	www.nih.ernet.in
National Institute for the Visual Disabilities	Dehradun	www.nivh.in
Project Directorate on Foot and Mouth Disease	Nainital	www.pdfmd.ernet.in
Regional Research Institute of Himalayan Flora	Almora	www.ccras.nic.in
Survey of India	Dehradun	www.surveyofindia.gov.in
Vivekanand Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan Sansthan	Almora	www.vpkas.nic.in
Wadia Institute of Himalayan Geology	Dehradun	www.wihg.res.in
Wildlife Institute of India	Dehradun	www.wii.gov.in
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
Bhartiya Beej Nigam Ltd	U.S. Nagar	
Forace Polymers (P) Ltd.	Haridwar	www.foracepolymers.net
India Glycols Ltd.	Bazpur	www.indiaglycols.com

Patanjali Bio Research Institute (Pvt.) Ltd	Haridwar	www.patanjalibio.com
Rhydburg Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Dehradun	www.rplglobal.com
S K Dynamics Pvt. Ltd	Roorkee	www.skdynamics.com
Sara Sae Pvt. Ltd.	Dehradun	www.sarasae.com
Shri Ram Solvent Extractions Pvt. Ltd	Jaspur	www.neemplus.com
Simpex Pharma Pvt Ltd	Kotdwara	www.simpexpharma.com
Windlas Biotech Ltd	Dehradun	www.windlasbiotech.com
Windlas Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Dehradun	www.windlashealthcare.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
Ester Industries Ltd	U.S. Nagar	www.esterindustries.com
Fimakem India Ltd	Kashipur	
Kei Industries Ltd	Dehradun	www.kei-ind.com
Nov Sara India Pvt. Ltd.	Dehradun	www.sarasae.com
Saraswati Dynamics Pvt. Ltd.	Roorkee	www.saraswatidynamics.com
THDC India Ltd	Tehri	www.thdc.gov.in
Wimco Ltd. (Wimco Seedlings Division)	U.S. Nagar	
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Center for Ecology Development and Research	Dehradun	www.cedarhimalaya.org
Central Himalayan Environment Association	Nainital	www.cheaindia.org
Centre for Ecology Development and Research	Dehradun	www.cedarhimalaya.org
Divya Yog Mandir Trust	Haridwar	www.divyayoga.com
Garhwal community Development and Welfare Society	Tehri	www.gcdwsindia.in
Himalayan Institute Hospital Trust	Dehradun	
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Agro-forestry Research Centre Haldi	U.S. Nagar	
Breeder Seed Production Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
College of Forestry and Hill Agriculture Tehri Garhwal	Tehri	
Govind Ballabh Pant University of Agriculture & Technology	Singh Nagar	www.gbpuat.ac.in
Horticultural Research Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Institute of Biotechnology Nainital	Nainital	
Irrigation Research Institute Dehradun	Dehradun	
Irrigation Research Institute Haridwar	Haridwar	
Medicinal & Aromatic Plants Research and Development Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Model Floriculture Research Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Mushroom Research & Training Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Organic Farming Research Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Pantnagar Centre for Plant Genetic Resources U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
Research and Training Station Pauri Garhwal	Garhwal	
Research Centre Majhera	Nainital	
Research Station Champawat	Champawat	

Research Station Kanatal	Kanatal	
Research Station Tehri Garhwal	Garhwal	
Sugarcane Research Centre U.S. Nagar	Nagar	
Uttarakhand University of Horticulture and forestry	Garhwal	www.uuhf.ac.in
VCSG College of Horticulture Pauri Garhwal	Garhwal	
Vegitable Research Centre U.S. Nagar	U.S. Nagar	
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
All India Institute of Medical Sciences Uttarakhand	Rishikesh	www.aiimsrishikesh.edu.in
Dev Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya	Haridwar	www.dsvv.ac.in
DIT University	Dehradun	
Doon University	Dehradun	www.doonuniversity.ac.in
Forest Research Institute	Dehradun	www.fridu.edu.in
Graphic Era University	Dehradun	
Gurukula Kangri Vishwavidyalaya	Haridwar	www.gkv.ac.in
Hemwati Nanan Bahuguna Medical Education University	Dehradun	
Hemwati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University	Srinagar	www.hnbgu.org
Himalayan Garhwal University	Garhwal	www.hguniversity.com
Himgiri Zee University	Dehradun	
IMS Unison University	Dehradun	
Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee	Roorkee	
Kumaun University	Nainital	www.kunainital.ac.in
Motherhood University	Haridwar	www.motherhooduniversity.edu.in
National Institute of Technology Uttarakhand	Srinagar	www.nituk.ac.in
Shri Guru Ram Rai University	Dehradun	www.sgrru.ac.in
Sri Dev Suman Uttarakhand University	Garhwal	www.sdsuv.ac.in
Swami Rama Himalayan University	Dehradun	
University of Patanjali	Haridwar	www.divyayoga.com/
University of Petroleum and Energy Studies	Dehradun	
Uttarakhand Aawasiya Vishwavidyalaya	Almora	www.urualmora.org
Uttarakhand Ayurved University	Dehradun	www.uau.ac.in
Uttarakhand Technical University	Dehradun	www.uktech.ac.in
Uttaranchal University	Dehradun	